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Simone Walker

From: Simone Walker
Sent: January 25, 2024 1:32 PM
To: Jas Soni
Subject: RE: 189-5 Caledon - Hardwood reselection & Tile Clarification

Hi Jas, 
 
I just left a message on your voicemail as I have not had a response to the email below. 
We will be proceeding with the below. 
 
Thank you, 
Simone 
 
From: Simone Walker  
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:18 PM 
To: Jas Soni <JASSONI6@YAHOO.CA> 
Subject: 189-5 Caledon - Hardwood reselection & Tile Clarification 
Importance: High 
 
Good Afternoon, 

  

Hope all is well. 

  

I have been informed that the hardwood (STURGEON OAK) that you chose from your 
home has been discontinued and needs to be reselected. 

We do have a recommended option called SHALE OAK.  Below are the pictures to 
compare. 

  

Also, I have been advised that the 2 x 4 oriental white shower floor tile that has been 
selected is not available. 

However, we do have the 3 x 6 oriental white that is available – this is the same 
material, larger size.   
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We will be proceeding with the selected provided, please reply to confirm that you 
received this email or if you have any questions. 

  

      

  

Thank you, 

  

Simone Walker 

Decor Manager 

Zancor Homes 
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221 North Riveremede Road 

Concord, Ontario L4K 3N7 

O: 905.738.7010 


